From: _ on behalf of foi

Sent: 11 November 2014 10:30

To: I

Subject: RE: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan
Attachments: Masterplan 300708 2DD-ALM-TZ-ZZZ-OLP-ZZZ-0O-0001.pdf

| have spoken to the Planning team — the Masterplans are made up of multiple documents which are part of the
planning applications that-referred you to earlier.

In hardcopy these documents are extremely large and are only for reference, there are no spare hard copies
available.

has sent me two detailed maps for the Olympic Park Masterplan oversight plan. Due to the size, I've attached
the first and the second will follow in a separate email.

Email 1 of 2.

Yours sincerely

FOI/EIR Coordinator

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

Email: foi@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

0

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: [ (rito A

Sent: 10 November 2014 19:17
To: foi
Subject: Re: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan

Hi

Thanks a lot for all of this information. | appreciate it. | am not sure that the document | am looking for is
located within these planning applications, although the information in 11/90621/OUTODA is useful (as it
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contains info about housing plans for the Olympic Park). | was actually to get a hold of the Olympic Park
Master Plan produced by design practice EDAW:

http://www.building.co.uk/edaw-unveils-lea-valley-olympic-masterplan/1032060.article

Is this is something which the LLDC has and which | would be allowed to access?

Many Thanks,

From: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2014 11:17

To:

Subject: RE: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan

In regards to your enquiry, you might find our planning website useful.

All planning applications processed by the ODA & LLDC Planning Policy & Decisions Team, can be found on our
website.

Please see a list of planning application reference’s relating to the Olympic Masterplans, with the link and
instructions located below.

07/90010/OUMODA

07/90011/FUMODA

11/90621/OUTODA

http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority

1. Click on planning register on right hand menu under the London Legacy Development Corporation Logo
2. Choose visit the planning register link which is in the main text body

3. A new window will open, choose Search For a Planning Application from the planning menu

4. If you know the planning reference number, please enter that in the top box and leave the other search
boxes blank.

5. Scroll down and click search

6. A results screen will appear, click on hyperlink located under the REF No

7. Choose Documents Tab

8. A list of documents will appear, if the application has been determined the Decision Notice will appear at
the bottom of list

9. To view documents, click on the relevant file/document located underneath the Filename column

To view the next application, start process again from point 4.

| trust this to be of some assistance to you, however, should you require any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Planning Customer Service Executive & Technical Assistant
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park



London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

The north of Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open — for more information visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Direct:
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Web: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk.

0
Explore more from 5 April

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: I (maito S

Sent: 23 October 2014 21:47
To: foi
Subject: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan

To whoever this may concern,

My name is .lam a_University College London.

Governance of London 2012's Housing Legacies. As part of this exploration | am interesting in
seeing how policies and guidance set out in a variety of 'Plans' influence housing outcomes within the
LLDC's planning boundary.

Consequently, | was wondering if | could gain access to the following plans to help support my PhD
researh:

Olympic Park Master Plan (2006)
Olympic Legacy Master Plan

Please let me know if | am able to gain access to this information.

Many Thanks,

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by
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email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus
contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




From:

Sent: 11 November 2014 10:30

To: .

Subject: RE: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan
Attachments: Paralympic MP SKE-HOK-UD-ZZZ-777-XXX-PPO001_AQ.pdf

Email 2 of 2.

Yours sincerely

FOI/EIR Coordinator

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

Email: foi@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

“OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: | [maito

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

07/90010/0UMODA

07/90011/FUMODA

11/90621/0OUTODA

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

From: I (rito: S|

Sent: 23 October 2014 21:47
To: foi
Subject: Olmpic Park Master Plan and Olympic Park Legacy Master Plan

To whoever this may concern,

o -

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
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